3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


	September 12, 2011 Page 9



	August 23, 2010 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 7



Christiansburg Planning Commission

	Minutes of September 12, 2011





Present:	Barry Akers

		Mark M. Caldwell, III

		Ann H. Carter

		M. H. Dorsett, AICP

		Craig Moore, Chairperson

		Joe Powers

		Jennifer D. Sowers (arrived at 7:26 p.m.)

		Jim Vanhoozier 	

		

Absent:	Kevin Conner, Vice-Chairperson	

		Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting



Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff

 Kali Casper, staff

 Michael Brocher, Lenzkes Clamping Tools 

 Carol Lindstrom

 high school student

  

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:



Public Comment.



Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment.  No public comments were given.



Approval of meetings minutes for August 29, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Vanhoozier made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 29, 2011 meeting as presented.  Commissioner Akers seconded the motion which passed 7-0.



A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District.  The public hearing was held September 6, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Chairperson Moore asked Ms. Hair if staff has received any correspondence regarding this request.  Ms. Hair indicated staff has not received any correspondence.  Mr. Brocher introduced himself as the representative of the owner, Lenzkes Clamping Tools. Mr. Brocher indicated that Mr. Blackburn was previously operating his garage a few blocks down the street and would like to move into this space.  

















A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Mr. Brocher noted that it is a family business. Mr. Brocher explained that the company feels the Blackburn business is a good fit since Lenzkes manufactures clamping tools.  



Commissioner Dorsett asked if Mr. Brocher has seen the drafted conditions since they have been discussed at the prior Planning Commission meeting.  Mr. Brocher noted that he has not seen the conditions.  Mr. Brocher is given a copy of the drafted conditions to read.  Commissioner Powers indicated that he would like to ask the applicant some questions after Mr. Brocher has read the conditions.  Chairperson Moore read aloud the 14 drafted conditions:



1. The property is to be maintained in a clean, sanitary, and sightly manner.

2. This permit is for a commercial garage, not a body shop or towing service or for conducting bodywork.

3. All parts, including faulty parts, tires, etc. are to be kept inside the garage or a fully enclosed building (including a roof) until disposal.

4. All waste petroleum products and/or chemicals are to be disposed of properly and are not to accumulate upon the premises.  Provisions are to be made for the capture of leaking petroleum products and/or chemicals.

5. There will be no storage of vehicles upon the premises except for vehicles occasionally left for repair.  All vehicles left for repair are to be kept on-premises and not within any public right-of-way or adjacent property.  All vehicles on the property are to have a State inspection decal that is either valid or dated within 90 days of its expiration.

6. Mechanical work is to be done inside the building and not outside.

7. There are to be no loud offensive noises so as to constitute a nuisance to the residential properties in the vicinity.

8. There are to be no discernible noises to residential properties in the nearby vicinity between 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m..

9. This permit shall be revocable for violations of Chapter 3 “Advertising” of the Christiansburg Town Code occurring on the property.

10. All towed vehicles and/or vehicles left for repair are to be stored inside the building.

11. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities by the Fire Marshall and Building Official.

12. This permit is subject to the requirement of a site plan to be reviewed and approved by Town staff.

13. The site shall contain a minimum of twenty (20) percent greenspace with the front yard containing a minimum of twenty (20) percent greenspace or landscaped area.

14. This permit shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission in one year.

	September 12, 2011 Page 2





15. 



A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Mr. Brocher inquired if the conditions mean that he needs to make a lawn from the front parking lot area.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that the greenspace requirement would bring the parcel in compliance with current Town Code.  Mr. Brocher asked if the Planning Commission intends for Lenzkes to tear out the parking lot.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that the parking lot would need to be torn out and inquired why Mr. Brocher was not at the first Planning Commission meeting addressing this request.  Mr. Brocher indicated that he was unaware of the first meeting but that he attended the public hearing.  



Commissioner Dorsett asked why Mr. Brocher did not address Town Council and Planning Commission at the public hearing.  Mr. Brocher responded that the item was addressed very quickly.  Mr. Brocher asked if he must still tear out the parking lot if the use does not change the use.  Commissioner Carter asked if the applicant would still need to meet the parking requirement.  Ms. Hair indicated that the applicant would still need to meet the parking requirement for uses on the property.  Commissioner Dorsett explained that this condition is intended to reduce stormwater runoff.  Mr. Brocher indicated that Lenzkes needs the parking lot for the other renters, including H&R Block.  Mr. Brocher responded that he did not know how Lenzkes could do this.



Commissioner Dorsett stated that you cannot change conditions after the public hearing before Town Council.  Ms. Hair and Commissioner Vanhoozier responded that the conditions were not presented at the public hearing.  Commissioner Dorsett asked if conditions need to be included in a second public hearing.  Commissioner Powers responded that only applicant proffered conditions are required at the public hearings.  Commissioner Akers indicated that state code refers to “proffered conditions” for public hearing.  Mr. Brocher explained that there is not a problem with the other conditions related to site maintenance.  Mr. Brocher indicated that Lenzkes has recently installed new siding and other upgrades to the building but that tearing out the parking lot would be cost prohibitive.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that the parking lot area that needs to be torn out is not that large.



Commissioner Powers noted that this Conditional Use Permit was requested for more than one parcel and Ms. Hair agreed with Commissioner Powers.  Commissioner Caldwell suggested that the request should have been made for the single parcel which includes the garage bays.  Commissioner Carter agreed with Commissioner Caldwell.  Chairperson Moore asked why the request was made for all parcels.  Mr. Brocher indicated that he does not know why.  Ms. Hair stated that this is what was received on the application form.  Mr. Brocher explained that Lenzkes simply found a renter whose use fits with the three large garage bays at this end of the building.  Mr. Brocher explained that Lenzkes wants a good renter who will maintain the property.



	September 12, 2011 Page 3











A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Mr. Brocher added they have previously had bad renters and have been forced to deal with pest control and site cleanup.  Mr. Brocher explained that this is a good fit for Lenzkes.  Commissioner Dorsett explained that this is the requirement for this lot based on the current zoning.  Mr. Brocher indicated that he did not know about this.  



Commissioner Vanhoozier stated that he would like to table this request to allow time for some answers to legal questions.  Commissioner Powers asked Mr. Brocher if the garage business was currently operating.  Mr. Brocher responded that Mr. Blackburn was trying to finish up old business and that new business was not being allowed.  Commissioner Powers noted that many cars were at the site when he visited and Commissioner Caldwell agreed with Commissioner Powers.  Mr. Brocher explained that we need to understand that people need to be able to work.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that if the request was revised to include only the necessary parcels, less front greenspace would be required.  Commissioner Powers indicated that the Planning Commission would like to have had these questions answered previously.  Mr. Brocher indicated that he did not know this.  Commissioner Vanhoozier explained that he would like to get more information.  Commissioner Carter noted that she would like to consider the smaller parcel but that legal questions need to be answered.  Commissioner Moore asked for a motion.  Commissioner Caldwell asked if the request was made for all of the parcels.  Ms. Hair responded that the request was made for all of the parcels.  Commissioner Carter asked which part of the parcels.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted that he does not mind requesting a site plan but would like to know if the applicant is grandfathered for greenspace.  Commissioner Vanhoozier also noted that the applicant could withdraw the Conditional Use Permit application and change the parcels requested.  Ms. Hair suggested that the condition could be changed to only apply to the appropriate parcels.  Commissioner Vanhoozier inquired as to whether the change in greenspace can be required since the property is not being rezoned.  



Commissioner Dorsett indicated that currently parking is allowed within fifteen feet of the front property line.  Commissioner Powers noted that parking could be disallowed within the first fifteen feet.  Ms. Hair indicated that a condition could be added for a parking setback.  Chairperson Moore responded that the Planning Commission can decide which conditions to include.  Commissioner Vanhoozier would like time to consider these conditions.  Ms. Lindstrom noted that Planning Commission is trying to discern the difference between a change in zoning and a change in applied use.  Chairperson Moore noted that commercial garage is allowed in this zoning with a Conditional Use Permit.  Commissioner Powers asked if the property is zoned I-2.  Ms. Hair responded that the property is zoned I-1.  Commissioner Powers explained that the Conditional Use Permit is like adding a 21st use to the zoning, if 20 uses are allowed by right.  

	September 12, 2011 Page 4









A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Commissioner Carter made a motion to table the request.  Commissioner Vanhoozier seconded the motion.  Chairperson Moore inquired if Mr. Blackburn can be notified.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted that Planning Commission can postpone this request to the next meeting.  Chairperson Moore called for the vote, which passed 7-0.  



Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated that he hopes the postponement does not create a hardship for the potential tenant.  Mr. Brocher responded that it will likely mean that Lenzkes will look for another tenant.  Commissioner Carter stated that they should wait on that.  Mr. Brocher indicated that it is business and his boss may decide not to wait.  



Commissioner Caldwell requested that the applicant notify the Planning Commission if they decide to withdraw the Conditional Use Permit application.  Mr. Brocher asked to be notified of follow-up on this application.  Ms. Hair indicated that he will be notified of any changes.



Commissioner Sowers arrives at 7:26 pm.



Discussion of update to the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  



Commissioner Dorsett stated that she is providing information about who has participated in the Comprehensive Plan update process to date.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that more than 472 (3% of the Christiansburg adult population) surveys have been returned.  Commissioner Dorsett stated that 3% of the adult population is the number that is required for statistical significance.  Commissioner Caldwell asked for the total number of returned surveys.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that 498 surveys have been returned.  Commissioner Dorsett explained that her data summary includes the 403 surveys that have been entered thus far.  Commissioner Dorsett stated, with respect to demographics, the returned surveys fall short in representing certain cohorts when compared to Census 2010.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that Christiansburg has a large number of residents age 55 and older which is the majority of the voting public.  Commissioner Dorsett commented that 8% more women participated than men.  Commissioner Dorsett stated that the vast majority of respondents were either employed or retired.  Commissioner Dorsett added that only 89 respondents, thus far, were employed in Christiansburg.  She explained that this translates to a significant increase in commuters as a bedroom community for both Blacksburg and the Roanoke Valley.  Commissioner Dorsett specified that 32% of respondents work in Blacksburg and that 80% of those who work in Blacksburg are located in the 114 corridor.  

	September 12, 2011 Page 5









Discussion of update to the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan – (continued).



She added that 89.5% of respondents own their homes and that 73% of respondents live in single-family detached homes.  Commissioner Dorsett explained that two-fifths of respondents did not fill out the map side.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that the resident locations were fairly evenly divided among eight districts (which were determined by access points).  Commissioner Caldwell asked about clarification on the handout.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that this question added a geographic component to issues.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the most frequent likes were the Parks and Recreation Department, the Police Department, and the flower boxes.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted that the flower boxes would not be his number one like about Christiansburg.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the most frequent dislikes were planning oriented; respondents don’t like growth and don’t like the quality of development.  She added that only fifteen or so respondents did not mention planning.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that the lack of sidewalks and trails was the number one issue mentioned by respondents.  She added that respondents requested better services for more hours with less tax.  



Commissioner Dorsett stated that the first Public Work Group Meeting is on Sunday and the second meeting is Monday evening.  Chairperson Moore asked for the times and locations of the meetings.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that the meetings are on Sunday from 2:00 to 5:00 p.m. and on Monday from 6:30 to 9:30 p.m. at the Christiansburg Recreation Center.  She added that refreshments will be served and that she is hoping for good turnout with the recent publicity including an article in the New River Valley Current by Lerone Graham as well as an op/ed piece on Sunday.  Commissioner Powers asked about the format of the meetings.  Commissioner Dorsett stated that clusters would be created at each subject station and that participants would note ideas and then rotate to comment on all subjects.  Commissioner Dorsett explained that this is a good method to come up with lots of ideas in a short amount of time.  She added that by the end of the third set of workshop meetings, most of the framing of the plan should be complete.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that the final plan will use these work group sessions, the resident surveys as well as Town Council’s Vision 2020.  



Commissioner Caldwell asked about the advertisement of these meetings.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that the Current ran an article on Friday and she wrote an op/ed piece that ran on Sunday.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted that the Current is disappearing and to make use of it while it is there.  Ms. Lindstrom stated that the replacement will be called “The Burgs”.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the Current will be gone in two weeks.  Commissioner Carter stated that the article and op/ed were nice.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that we are hopeful for the meeting and asked for any additional questions.  Commissioner Caldwell asked where the surveys will be kept.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that after they are entered by her, they will be returned to the Planning Department.  Commissioner Caldwell asked if the surveys are being sorted and analyzed.  Commissioner Dorsett responded yes.  

	September 12, 2011 Page 6









Discussion of update to the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan – (continued).



Commissioner Caldwell asked if respondents noted too many townhouses.  Commissioner Dorsett responded yes, and noted that the word “slum” was used.  Commissioner Powers asked if the survey results will be posted to the website.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that they will be and that a compact disk will also be created.  Commissioner Powers asked if the results are also geographically coded.  Commissioner Dorsett responded yes.  She added that the return date for surveys has been extended.  Commissioner Caldwell asked if we have re-sent the survey.  Commissioner Dorsett responded no, but that the survey is currently available on-line.  Commissioner Powers asked how many budget surveys were returned.  Ms. Hair responded that she does not know.  Ms. Lindstrom responded that approximately 1,100 surveys were returned and that it was a record number.  Ms. Lindstrom noted that not everyone in Town receives a water bill.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the Villas at Peppers Ferry do not receive individual water bills.  Ms. Lindstrom noted that survey monkey now does word clouds and other features that reduce the workload by 75%.  Commissioner Dorsett agreed that survey monkey has many new useful features.  



Commissioner Dorsett noted that the demographic information was included to compare to Census 2010 to see how well each group is represented.  She stated her surprise at the number of respondents in the 25-34 year old group.  Commissioner Caldwell suggested that group may live in New River Village.  Commissioner Dorsett stated that many also live in the western Cambria area.  Chairperson Moore asked for any additional discussion and the times again for the work group meetings.  Commissioner Dorsett restated the times.



Public input regarding the consideration of the adoption of a Downtown Historic District.



	September 12, 2011 Page 7





Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore noted that maps were included with the packet.  Ms. Hair stated that she also has all the maps in digital format if anyone would like them.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the district in the map is close to what we are proposing.  Ms. Hair noted that it is very similar.  Ms. Hair indicated that the Department of Historic Resources will create the boundaries.  Commissioner Vanhoozier asked the criteria of DHR.  Ms. Hair responded that she does not know the specific criteria.  Commissioner Akers indicated that it may be an art as much as a science.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that Cambria used some creative mapping in their process.  Commissioner Dorsett noted the date on the map.  Commissioner Akers stated that College Street’s name has changed.  Commissioner Dorsett added that Park Street has changed as well.  Ms. Lindstrom asked for clarification that this is for the National Historic District.  Commissioner Dorsett added that it will also be for the state register as well.  Ms. Lindstrom asked that it is not for a local district unless specifically decided.  Chairperson Moore responded yes, this is correct and that this is only one stage of the historic district process.  

	August 28, 2011 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 4



	August 23, 2010 Page 3





Public input regarding the consideration of the adoption of a Downtown Historic District.



Commissioner Dorsett stated that a large part of this process is to create an actual historic downtown that is continually referred to and also opens up grant funding that is not currently available.  Chairperson Moore agreed.  Commissioner Powers asked Commissioner Akers if the committee is ready to move forward.  Commissioner Akers responded that that the committee suggests the Preliminary Information Form (PIF).  Commissioner Dorsett suggested passing it on to Town Council.  Commissioner Carter noted that debate could continue for a long time.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that businesses would appreciate the tax credits coming in now.  



Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to recommend that the Town approve both the PIF and the full survey.  Commissioner Carter seconded the motion.  Chairperson Moore asked what the process is to do both of these.  Commissioner Dorsett responded that it is more efficient for Ms. Wyatt to do both parts at once.  Chairperson Moore suggested that there is something of economies of scale.  Commissioner Vanhoozier asked if Mr. Wingfield had mentioned money in the budget for the $800.  Commissioner Carter indicated she understood that he had.  Ms. Hair noted she was not sure but suggested that we could possibly find money in the budget.  Chairperson Moore asked about the motion.  Commissioner Dorsett amended the motion to go ahead with the PIF and request with Town Council for the full survey.  Commissioner Carter seconded the amended motion.  Chairperson Moore calls for the vote, which passes 8-0.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted that this is assuming that Mr. Wingfield has the money in the budget.  



Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore noted the locality comparison in the agenda packet.  He added that it seems that most other localities meet twice per month and have separate public hearings from Town Council.  Commissioner Caldwell asked if meetings would be once per month.  Chairperson Moore responded that it would be one regular meeting and one public hearing per month.  He added that it may potentially eliminate an extra meeting each month.  Commissioner Dorsett stated that this increases predictability to help with scheduling conflicts.  Chairperson Moore asked if the planning commission is looking to leave the joint public hearing.  Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated that Town Council felt that the public hearings should be separate.  Chairperson Moore noted that it appears that the Planning Commission feels the same and that the By-laws could be amended.  Chairperson Moore indicated that the Planning Commission could still benefit from the Town Council public hearing and vote at the following meeting.  Commissioner Powers asked about work sessions.  Chairperson Moore noted that Planning Commission could do it either way, depending on the issues at hand; he added that the applicant could be asked for feedback before the public hearing.  Commissioner Caldwell asked if proffers could be brought to the public hearing.  Chairperson Moore responded yes and that there would also be time to discuss with citizens.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that she would like state law to be checked.  Commissioner Caldwell suggested that the Planning Commission public hearing would be prior to Town Council meetings.  

	September 12, 2011 Page 8



	August 23, 2010 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 7







Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings – (continued).



Chairperson Moore stated that occasionally there may be a need for another public hearing.  Commissioner Powers suggested that this method be tried out.  Commissioner Vanhoozier noted the meeting times according to the By-laws.  Commissioner Dorsett noted that the meeting times are variable.  Commissioner Powers indicated the intent of holding meetings 8 days prior to Town Council meetings was so that additional time is available for Planning Commission discussion.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated that there will still be two meetings per month.  Commissioner Powers suggested that staff create a calendar to simplify meeting dates.  



Commissioner Caldwell asked about public hearing attendance requirements.  Commissioner Vanhoozier responded that the Planning Commission would only need to attend their own public hearing.  Commissioner Carter indicated that the general public would need to be educated on these public hearings and that they must be informed through postings.  Ms. Hair stated that two separate public hearing announcements would be posted.  



Commissioner Powers suggested voting and made a motion to have separate public hearings.  Commissioner Dorsett seconded the motion.  Vanhoozier suggested informing Town Council before implementing the system.  Ms. Hair indicated she would add it to the Town Council agenda.  Chairperson Moore called for the vote, with the motion carrying 8-0.  





Other Business.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Chairperson Moore asked for any other business for Planning Commission.  The next meeting will be September 26th, 2011.  There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:09 p.m.







_______________________________	_______________________________

Craig Moore, Chairperson				Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting


NJE CERRY E. THOMAS & BETTY A THOMAS ~ (D.B. 520, PG. 184) — _2/ \1 \

70 RS
Jk;)? 589°58'31"E - 178.19

A

b4

'\

| | PARCEL 1-A
WN/F SAMUEL H. TOLLISON -/-'—2_’/_

47671 5Q. FT.
1.094 ACRES

319.80]

(D.B. 976, PG. 479) RN RS -- ]
s 2
PARCEL 4 PARCEL 3 PARCEL 2 Tax mab # 525 § E
TAX MAP # 525-A-42 Ty
TAX MAP # 525-A-43 . 3
\\,/ ~‘ GRAVEL
COMMERCIAL BULDING
_ - - #845
\
PARCEL 5-A
s 8698 SQ. FT.
23 0.200 ACRES
o #835
S8z
Sg
5% GRAVEL : PIAT
R e e T e | SHOWING
sttt \ \ vl | 55l = RESUBDIVISION | VACATION
NEA 0 | il \ 3 OF TRACT LINE BETWEEN
(% S — S
s % R 2l 3 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 5
S MARVI D. STINE & | \ - 8lS |
£ No. Z&L ‘ uie Pild 7S — 2| F-ivRss & EBRES 1 o
Vaere O3 \ | AT SAMUEL H. TOLLISON
15 SO \ £ss & earess —H N \ LOCATED IN
D SUR‘I6 \ NT FOR PARCEL 5-A *-5*\‘ \ . ’ . \ TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
AF A = ! RINER MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT
P CATED TRACTUNE T | % % | | MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VIRGINIA
BAEEEEJ'H \ \ ';'// 10826 " ‘%‘f 70 \l"..- beol ‘ %
i = = : LQ( (ALK N Ry — - - — 12 OCTOBER, 2004 SCALE 1" = 40
a—— 17845 5o
' SHEET 1 OF 2
HIGHLAND SURVEYS P.C. RADFORD STREET RTE 11
el (60°RIW & VARIABLE ) o 40 80" 120
CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073 - ——

PIAN NO. S - 7322A






Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc.
825 Radford Read Christiensburg, VA 24073
P.O. Box 680, Christiansburg, VA 24068

Tel: 540-381-1533
Fax: 540-381-4484
Toll Free: 1-877-LENZKES (536-95337)

Universal Clamping Tools

September 13, 2011

Town of Christiansburg VA
Planning Commission

RE: Conditional Use Permit for 845 Radford Street/Blackburn’s Automotive
Dear Randy Wingfield,

When Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. purchased the property at 817-845 Radford Street in Christiansburg VA from Mr.
Sam Tollison, the hope was it would be a good place to operate and expand not only our business but also the tenants
that occupy our rental units. As we went from 1 to 20 employees, with this move to Radford Street and our future plans
are to be at 35 to 40 employees within the next 3 to 5 years the large parking space here was a huge consideration. H &
R Block Tax Service, which has been a long-term tenant of ours, requires ample parking for their customers and we
could possibly lose them as tenants if this was not available. Snyder Roofing/Waterproofing another long-term tenant
is expanding with a new business venture and is employing between 5 to 10 people.

We realize there may be more concerns with a business related to Automotive repair but they serve an important and
necessary function. Considering this is zoned light industrial and there are other comparable businesses in this area, as
long as rules and regulations are followed, a profitable business should be welcomed. Blackburn’s does not operate a
towing service in the sense that is how they make their money but there are times when an inoperatable car needs to be
brought in for repair. If need be it would be helpful if they wanted to provide that service to further make their business
successful. This could be done in the specified hours and only for the purpose of cars they would be repairing.

Greenspace is wonderful and when it is feasible should always be strongly encouraged. Of course in today’s economy
with existing businesses attempting to stay a float and provide jobs, the costs involved with establishing this greenspace
after the fact could determine whether or not a business is able to operate at all. When you look at $30,000 to $50,000
to provide this greenspace this expense could destroy a business. Also, the eliminated parking would have an impact
on business here. We do need to keep in mind the necessity for Lenzkes Clamping Tools as well as some of our tenants
to have room to receive a semi-truck 1 -2 times a month to have product to operate with.

Even though rules, regulations and codes are necessary we must also have a balance so businesses can continue to
thrive and operate and new companies will consider locating here. I believe this is what the Town of Christiansburg
would like to see in their future!

f\?inc%rely,
| ky‘ (MQ/
t Vv 0

ichael Brocher
VP of Operations
Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc.







PUBLIC REVIEW COPY
DO NOT REMOVE

Town of Christiansburg
FY 2010

Consolidated Annual
Performance and Evaluation

(CAPER)

Presented to
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Prepared: September 2011

—Il






o¥ ke
i
u z
¢ Ll.s SF 424
76(/ II II Il ‘,;5 The SF 424 is part of the CPMP Annual Action Plan. SF 424 form
2,

B4y pe W\,O fields are included in this document. Grantee information is linked
from the 1CPMP xls document of the CPMP tool.

SFEpUEET e s

Complete the fillable fields (blue cells) in the table below. The other items are pre-filled with values from the
Grantee Informalion Worksheet.

ate Submitted10/24/2011 Applicant Identifier Type of Submission i
ate Received by state State ldentifier Application Pre-application
ate Received by HUD Federal identifier "] Construction ] Construction
X Non Construction ] Non Construction
Applicant Information
Town of Christianshurg VA510312 CHRISTIANSBURG
100 East Main Street 06-601-8833
0 0
Christiansburg Virginia Planning Department
24073 Country U.S.A. 0
[Employer Identification Number {EIN): 0 |
54-6001215 10/ !
pplicant Type: peclfy Other Type If necessary: |
L ocal Governmenl: Township 0

U.S. Department of]
Program Funding Housing and Urban Development]
Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Numbers; Descriptive Title of Applicant Project{s), Areas Affectad by
Project{s) (cilies, Counties, localities etc.); Eslimated Funding

Community Development Block Grant 14.218 Entitlament Grant
FY10/11 CAPER Town of Christlansbiurg, VA
113,195 S0
0 50
0 B0

rso

otal Funds Leveraged for CDBG-based Project(s) S0

Home Investment Partnarships Program 14,239 HOME

HOME Project Titles Description of Areas Affected by HOME Project(s})
HOME Grant Amount SAdditional HUD Grant({s) Leveraged|Describe

FAdditional Federal Funds Leveraged $Additional State Funds Leveraged

FLocally Leveraged Funds 5Grantee Funds Leveraged

SF 424 Page 1 Version 2.0





SAnticipated Program Income Other (Describe)

Total Funds Leveraged for HOME-based Project(s)

Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS 14.241 HOPWA
HOPWA Project Titles IDescription of Areas Affected by HOPWA Project{s)
SHOPWA Grant Amount B ii-—ﬁ:aﬁiluiun:ﬁ Q—L]bwémrﬁﬁi{s:l Leveraged|Describe

EAﬂdHinnaI State Funds Leveraged

$Additional Federal Funds Leveraged

SLocally Leveraged Funds ' ) "'Imﬁrﬁntee Funds Leveraged

[$Anticipated Program Income T \Dther | Describe)
1

Total Funds Leveraged for HOPW A-hased Projact(s)

mergency Shelter Grants Program 14.231 ESG

SG Project Titles Descriplion ol Areas Affecled by ESG Projecks)
$ESG Grant Amount Fﬁddiﬁrﬂnar HUD Grant(s) Leveraged Describe
[BAddiiional Federal Funds Leveraged SAdditional State Funds Leversged

Locally Leveragsd Funds: §Grantoe Funds Leveraged
SAnticipated Program Income Oiher (Descrine)

Total Funds Leveraged for ESG-basad Projecl(s)

Congressional Disiricls of: Iz application subject to review by state Execullve Criler

Applicant Districts | Project Districls 12372 Process?

Is the applicanl delinquent on any fedaral debit? I [0 ¥es | This application was made available to the

“Yes” please include an additional document state EO 12372 process for review on DATE

explaining the siluation, MNo Program is not covered by ED 12372

I I Yes | LINo hTA Frogram has not been selected by the slale
for review

Person to be contacted regarding this application

NICHOLE L HAIR
PLANNER i 540-382-6120 540-381-7238
nhair@christiansburg.org www.christiansburg.org 0

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signed

SF 424 Page 2 Version 2.0





mznro‘.

: % First Program Year CAPER

-‘e The CPMP First Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation
Report includes Narrative Responses to CAPER questions that
‘94N DEVG CDBG, HOME, HOPWA, and ESG grantees must respond to each
year in order to be compliant with the Consolidated Planning Regulations. The
Executive Summary narratives are optional.

0“‘ us DF

The grantee must submit an updated Financial Summary Report (PR26).

Executive Summary

This module is optional but encouraged. If you choose to complete it, provide a brief
overview that includes major initiatives and highlights that were proposed and
executed throughout the first year.

Program Year 1 CAPER Executive Summary response:

The Town of Christiansburg has not begun to utilize the 2010 CDBG allocation.

In June 2011, the Town of Christiansburg contracted with Gay and Neel, Inc. for
professional services to complete construction drawings of the sidewalk
development and repair. Gay and Neel, Inc. provided assistance with the
advertisement and bidding of the project. The construction of new sidewalks and
the improvement of existing sidewalks is to begin Fall 2011.

General Questions

1, Assessment of the one-year goalsand objectives;
a. Describe the accomplishments in attaining the goals and objectives for the
reporting period.
b. Provide a breakdown of the CPD formula grant funds spent on grant activities
for each goal and objective.
c. If applicable, explain why progress was riot made towards meeting the goals
and objectives.

a. June 2011, the Town of Christiansburg contracted with Gay and Neel, Inc. for
professional services to complete construction drawings of the sidewalk
development and repair. Gay and Neel, Inc. provided assistance with the
advertisement and bidding of the project.

b. Gay and Neel, Inc. will be receiving funds as part of the administration
allotment of the CPD grant. At this time, Gay and Neel, Inc. has received
approximately $6,900 for administrative services related to the 2010 Annual
Action Plan and engineering services for the Roanoke Street Sidewalk Project.

c. Due to staff constraints and the Town of Christiansburg requesting an
extension for submission of the 2010 Annual Action Plan, progress on the
sidewalk development and repair has been delayed.

First Program Year CAPER 1 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

— e ——— .
= >V e T

2. Describe the manner in which the recipient would change its program as a result
of its experiences.

The 2010 Annual Action Plan for the Town of Christiansburg is the first year in the
CDBG program. It has been a learning experience. Staff will be coordinated
more effectively in the future to keep internal deadlines and have projects move
in a timelier manner. Project completion is the best way to serve the residents of
the LMI neighborhoods.

3. Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing:
a. Provide a summary of impediments to fair housing choice,
b. Identify actions taken to overcome effects of impediments identified.

The Town of Christiansburg is not using CDBG funds for housing proposes.
Christiansburg’s project for constructing new sidewalks and improving existing
sidewalks provides an opportunity for residents to move about their community
more easily.

4. Describe Other Actions in Strategic Plan or Action Plan taken to address obstacles
to meeting underserved needs.

The Town of Christiansburg has not meet obstacles to meet the underserved at
this time.

5. Leveraging Resources
a. Identify progress in obtaining “other” public and private resources to address
needs.
b. How Federal resources from HUD leveraged other public and private
resources,
c. How matching requirements were satisfiad.

The Town of Christiansburg will only be utilizing CDBG to fund the project.
Managing the Process

1. Describe actions taken during the last year to ensure compliance with program
and comprehensive planning requirements.

Program Year 1 CAPER Managing the Process response:
The Town of Christiansburg has only utilized funds for administrative purposes

and is following the CDBG guidelines. The Town of Christiansburg has worked
closely with a HUD representative throughout the program year.

Citizen Participation
1. Provide a summary of citizen comments.
Public comments have been solicited during a 30-day review period beginning

September 19, 2011. Public input will be welcomed also during the Town
Council’s regular meeting being held October 18, 2011.

. e ——————_

First Program Year CAPER 2 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

Public comments will be added after October 19, 2011.

2. In addition, the performance report rav:rdned to :%ﬂzensr must iﬂeﬂr]fv the Fadml
I’unds ma:le avqlllaq;e_ for furthering ti

ng estimated ptégram (
mwn‘ttgd durmg mewrﬁng seriod, _l:hce tﬂtaf'amnunt m:pendel;l aunlng the
reporting period, and the geographic distribution and location of expenditures,
Jurisdictions are encouraged to include maps in describing the geographic
distribution and location of investment (including areas of minority
conceritration). The geagraphic. dlstrtbutlbn and expenditure requirement may
also be S&tis;ﬁﬁﬂ by specifying the census tracts Where expenditures were
concentratel

*please note that Cltizen Comments and Responses may be included as additional files within the CPMP
Tool.

The Town of Christiansburg had been allocated $113,195 for the 2010 CDBG
Program Year. The 2010 CDBG funds have not yet been utilized. The Town of
Christiansburg has allocated approximately $16,000 in administrative costs for
professional services. The Town of Christiansburg intends to begin construction
of new sidewalks and renovation of existing sidewalks along Roanoke Street in
the Fall 2011 utilizing the remaining funds. Develcping sidewalks will encourage
a walkable community providing access to grocery stores, doctor’s offices
including a free clinic and municipal buildings.

The 2010 CDBG funds will be utilized in the Census Block Group 020800-02. This
census block group is bordered by Roanoke Street, East Main Street and Depot
Street.

Dats Classes
G llars
[ Jazers - 1rvms
| |3a07s - 15080
| |36715 - 17440
[t an13: - 40500
AF30§ - S44)
Features
A Major Rom
- Street
Strema/Matertody
A Stremmfiaterhoady l?‘

| Approx. 1.1 m

First Program Year CAPER 3 Version 2.0





Town of Christlansburg

w

Institutional Structure

1. Describe actions taken during the last year to overcome gaps in institutional
structures and enhance coordination.

Program Year 1 CAPER Institutional Structure response:

The Town of Christiansburg Planning and Engineering staff worked closely with
Gay and Neel, Inc. to develop engineering drawings for the project, to solicit a
bid and select a candidate. The CDBG process in itself encourages departments
in such a small jurisdiction to work together.

Monitoring
1, Describa how and the frequency with which you monitored your activities.
2. Describe the results of your menitering including any improvements.

3. Self Evaluation
a. Describe the effect programs have in solving neighberhood and community
problems.
b. Describe prngress in meeting priority needs and specific objectives and help
make community’s vision of the future a reality.
¢. Describe how you pmvided de:ent hmmlﬁg and a suitable living environment
and expanded economic opportunity principally for low and moderate-income
persons.
Indicate any activities falling behind schedule.
Describe how activities and strategies made an impact on identified needs.
Identify indicators that would best describe the results,
Identify barriers that had a negative impact on fulfilling the strategies and
overall vision,
Identify whether major goals are on targetand discuss reasons for those that
are not on tai‘get
I:inantrl’\nr any adjustments or tmpmuEments to strategies and activities that
might meet your needs more effectively.

s ames

Program Year 1 CAPER Monitoring response:

Christiansburg has not begun its project, thus monitoring of the project has not
begun.

Lead-based Paint

1. Describe actions taken during the last year to evaluate and reduce lead-based
paint hazards:

Program Year 1 CAPER Lead-based Paint response:

“

First Program Year CAPER 4 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address lead-based paint
hazards.

HOUSING i |

Housing Needs

*Please also refer to the Housing Needs Table in the Needs.x!s workbook.

1. Describe Actions taken during the last year to foster and maintain affordable
housing.

Program Year 1 CAPER Housing Needs response:
The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address affordable housing.

Specific Housing Objectives

1. Evaluate progress In meeting specific objective of providing affordable housing,
including the number of extremely low-income, low-income, and moderate-
income renter and owner households comparing actual accomplishments with
proposed goals during the reporting period.

2. Evaluate progress in providing affordable housing that meets the Section 215
definition of affordable housing for rental and owner households comparing actual
accomplishments with propesed goals during the reporting period.

3. Describe efforts to address “worst-case” housing needs and housing needs of
persons with disabilities,

Program Year 1 CAPER Specific Housing Objectives response:
The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address housing.
Public Housing Strategy

1. Describe actions taken during the last year to improve public housing and
resident initiatives:

Program Year 1 CAPER Public Housing Strategy response:

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address public housing and
resident initiatives.

Barriers to Affordable Housing

1. Describe’actions taken during the last year to eliminate barriers to affordable
housing.

Program Year 1 CAPER Barriers to Affordable Housing response:

First Program Year CAPER 5 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address barriers to affordable
housing.

HOME/ American Dream Down Payment Initiative (ADDI)

1. Assessment of Relationship of HOME Funds to Goals and Objectives
a. Evaluate progress made toward meeting goals for providing affordable
housing using HOME funds, including the number and types of households
served.

2. HOME Match Report i
a. Use HOME Match Report HUD-40107-A to report on match contributions for
the period covered by the Consolidated Plan program year.

3. HOME MBE and WEE Report
a. Use Part 111 of HUD Form 40107 to report contracts and subcontracts with
Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and Wormen's Business Enterprises
(WBEs).

4. Assessments R _
a. Detail results of on-site inspections of rental housing.
b. Describe the HOME jurisdiction’s affirmative marketing actions.
c. Describe autreach to minority and women owned businesses.

Program Yezr 1 CAPER HOME/ADDI response:

The Town of Christiansburg does not participate in HOME/American Dream Down
Payment Initiative (ADDI).

HOMELESS

Homeless Needs
*Please also refer to the Homeless Needs Table in the Needs.xIs workbook.

1. Identify actions taken to address needs of homeless persons.

2. Identify actions to help homeless persons make the transition to permanent
housing and independent living.

3. Identify new Federal resources obtained from Homeless SuperNOFA.
Program Year 1 CAPER Homeless Needs response:

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address homeless needs.
Specific Homeless Prevention Elements
1. Identify actions taken to prevent homelessness.

Program Year 1 CAPER Specific Housing Prevention Elements response:

e T e — |

First Program Year CAPER 6 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address homelessness.

Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG)

i

Identify actions to address emergency shelter and transitional housing needs of

homeless individuals and families (including significant subpopulations such as

those living on the streets),

Assessment of Rel,atienshlp of ESG Funds to Goals and Objectives

a. Evaluate progress made in using ESG funds to address homeless and
homeless prevention needs, goals, and specific objectives established In the
Consolidated Plan.

b. Detail how ESG projects are related to implementation of comprehensive
homeless planning strategy, including the number and types of individuals
and persons in households served with ESG funds.

Matching Resources

a. Provide specific sources and amounts of new funding used to meet match as
required by 42 I.,IE(: 113?5{&}(1}, including cash resources, grants. and staff
salaries, as well as in-kind contributions such as the value of a buliding or
lease, donated materials, or volunteer time.

State Method of Distribution

a. States must describe their method of distribution and how it rated and
selected Its local government agencies and private nonprofit organizations
acting as subrecipients,

Activity and Beneficiary Data

a. Completion of attached Emergency Shelter Grant Program Performance Chart
or other reports showing ESGP expenditures by type of activity, Also describe
any problems in collecting, reporting, and evaiuating the reliability of this
information:

b. Horeless Discharge Coordination
I. As:part of the government developing and implementing a homeless

discharge coordination policy, ESG homeless prevention funds may be
used to assist very-low Income individuals and families at risk of becoming
homeless after being released from publicly funded Instil:u‘tiunssueh as
health care facilities, foster care or other youth facllities, or corrections
institutions or programs.

c. Explain how your government Is Instituting a homeless discharge coardination
policy, and how ESG homeless prevention funds are being used in this effort,

Program Year 1 CAPER ESG response:

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address emergency shelters.

COMMUNITY. DEVELOPMENT

Community Development

*please also refer to the Community Development Table in the Needs.xls workbook.

First Program Year CAPER 7 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

1, Assessment of Relationship of CDBG Funds to Goals and Objectives

a. MAssess use of CDBG funds in relation to the priorities, needs, goals, and
specific objectives in the Consolidated Plan, particularly the highest priority
activities.

b. Evaluate progress made toward meeting goals for providing affordable
housing using CDBG funds, Including the number and types of households
served.

c. Indicate the extent to which CDBG funds were used for activities that
benefited extremely low-income, low-Income, and moderate-income persons.

At this time the Town of Christiansburg has not utilized CDBG funds to meet the
needs, goals, priorities or specific objectives set forth in the Consolidated Plan.
The Town of Christiansburg plans to develop and upgrade portions of public
infrastructure to enhance the quality of life for citizens in the Low to Moderate
Income Block Group.

2. Changes in Program Objectives
a. Identify the nature of and the reasons for any changes in program objectives
and how the jurisdiction would change its program as a result of its
experiences.

There have been no changes in the program objectives for Christiansburg.

3. Assessment of Efforts in Carrying Out Planned Actions
a. Indicate how grantee pursued all resources indicated in the Consolidated Plan.
b. Indicate how grantee provided certifications of consistency In a fair and
impartial manner.
¢. Indicate how grantee did not-hinder Consolidated Plan implementation by
action or willful inaction.

The Town of Christiansburg has not utilized funds at this time.

4. For Funds Not Used for National Objectives
a. Indicate how use of COBG funds did not meet national abjectives.
b. Indicate how did not comply with overall benefit certification.

The Town of Christiansburg has not utilized funds at this time.

5. Anti-displacement and Relocation - for activities that Involve acquisition,

rehabilitation or demolition of occupied real property

a. Describe s'-:eps actually taken to minimize the amount of displacement
resulting from the CDBG-assisted activities.

b. Describe steps taken to Identify households, businesses, farms or nonprofit
erganizatiens who e:cup;ed ‘properties. subject to the Uniform Relocation Act
or Section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974,
as-amended, and whether or not they were displaced, and the nature of their
needs and preferences

c. Describe steps taken to ensure the tirmely issuance of information notices to
displaced households, businesses, farms, or nonprofit organizations.

The Town of Christiansburg has not utilized funds at this time.

w

First Program Year CAPER 8 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

6. Low/Mod Joh Activities — for economiic development activities undertaken where

jobs were made avallable but not taken by low- or moderate-income persons

a. Describe actions taken by grantee and businesses to ensure first
consideration was or will be given to low/mod persons.

b. List by job title of all the permanent jobs created/retained and those that
were made avallable to low/mod persons.

c. If any of jobs claimed as being available to low/mod persons require special
skill, work experience, or education, provide a description of steps being
taken or that will be taken to provide such skills, experience, or education.

The Town of Christiansburg has not utilized funds at this time.

7. Low/Mod Limited Clientele Activities - for actlvities not falling within one of the
categories of presumed limited clientele low and moderate income benefit
a. Describe how the nature, location, or other information demonstrates the
activities benefit & limited clientele at least 51% of whom are low-and
moderate-Income.

The Town of Christiansburg has not utilized funds at this time.

8. Program Income recelved

a. Detail the amount of program Income reported that was returned to each
individual revelving fund, e.g., housing rehabilitation, economic development,
or other type of rmru!vmg fund.

b. Detail the amount repaid on each float-funded activity.

c. Detail all other loan repayments broken down by the categories of housing
rehabilitation, economic development, or other.

d. Detail the amount of income received from the sale of property by parcel,

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.

9. Prior period adjustments - where reimbursement was made this reporting period
for expenditures (made in previous reparting periods) that have been disallowed,
provide the following information:

a. Theactivity name and number asshown in I1DI5;

b. The program year(s) in.which the expenditure(s) for the disallowed
activity(ies) was reported;

c. The amount retUrned to line-of-credit or program account; and

d. Total amount to be reimbursed and the time period over which the
reimbursement is to be made, If the reimbursement is made with multi-year
payments.

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.

10. Loans and other receivables

a. List the principal balance for each float-funded activity outstanding as of the
end of the reporting period and the date(s) by which the funds are expected
to be received.

b. List the total number of other loans outstanding and the principal balance
owed as of the end of the reporting period.

c. List separately the total number of cutstanding loans that are deferred or
forgivable, the principal balance owed as of the end of the reporting period,
and the terms of the deferral or forgiveness.

#

First Program Year CAPER 9 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

d. Detall the total number and amount of loans made with CDBG funds that have
gone into default and for which the balance was forgiven or written off during
the reporting penud

e. Provide a List of the parcels of property owned by the grantee or its
subreciplents that have been acquired or Impmvad using CDBG funds and
that are available for sale as of the end of the reporting period.

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.

11. Lump sum agreements

Pruw-::le the name of the financial institution.

Provide the date the funds were deposited.

Provide the date the use of funds commenced.

Provide the percentage of funds disbursed within 180 days of deposit in the
institution.

aoTw]

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.

12. Housing Rehabilitation - for each type of rehabllitation program for which
projects/units were reported as completed during the program year
a. !ﬂerftlfy the type of program and number of projects/units completed for each
program.
b. Provide the total CDBG funds Involved in the program.
c. Detail other public and private funds involved In the project.

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.
13. Neighborhood Revitalization Strategies - for grantees that have HUD-approved

nelghborhood mvitaiizatiun strategies

a. Describe progress against benchmarks for the program year, For grantees
with Fedeﬁllvd&signamd EZs or ECs that receiveﬁ HUD approval for a
nelghborhood revitalization strategy, reports that are required as part of the
EZ/EC process shall suffice for purposes. of reporting progress.

Not applicable to the Town of Christiansburg’s program.

Program Year 1 CAPER Community Development response:

Antipoverty Strategy

1, Describe actions taken during the last year to reduce the number of persons
living below the poverty level.

Program Year 1 CAPER Antipoverty Strategy response:

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address poverty levels.

First Program Year CAPER 10 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

Non-homeless Special Needs

*please also refer to the Non-homeless Special Needs Table In the Needs.xls workbook.

1, Identify actions taken to address special needs of persons that are not homeless
but require supportive housing, (including persons with HIV/AIDS and their
families).

Program Year 1 CAPER Non-homeless Special Needs response:

The Town of Christiansburg did not use funds to address special needs

Specific HOPWA Objectives

*Please also refer to the HOPWA Table In the Needs.xls workbook,

1. Overall Assessment of Relatienship of HOPWA Funds to Goals and Objectives
Grantees should demonstrate through the CAPER and related IDIS reports the
progress they are making at accomplishing identified goals and objectives with
HOPWA funding. Grantees should demonstrate:

28

a.

That progress Is being made toward meeting the HOPWA goal for providing
affordable housing using HOPWA funds and other resources for persons with
HIV/AIDS and their families through a comprehensive community plan;

. That community-wide HIV/AIDS housing strategies are meeting HUD's

national goal of Increasing the availability of decent, safe, and affordable
housing for low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS;

That community partnerships between State and local governments and
community-based non-profits are creating models and irinovative strategies
to serve the huusing and related supportive service needs of persons living
with' HW;AH}E and their families;

. That through community-wide strategjes Federal, State, local, and other

resources are matched with HOPWA funding to create comprehensive housing
strategjes;

. That community strategies produce and support actual units of housing for

persons living with HIV/AIDS; and finally,

That community strategies: ldentify and supply related supportive services in
conjunction with housing to ensure the needs of persons living with HIV/AIDS
and their families are met,

This should be accomplished by providing an executive summary (1-5 pages)

that Includes:

a.

Grantee Narrative
i, Grantee and Community Overview
(1) A brief description of your organization, the area of service, the name
of each project sponsor and a broad overview of the range/type of
housing activities and related services
(2) How grant management oversight of project sponsor activities is
conducted and how project sponsors are selected
(3) A description of the local jurisdiction, its need, and the estimated
number of persons living with HIV/AIDS
(4) A brief desnnpﬁun of the planning and public consultations involved In
the use of HOPWA funds including reference to any appropriate
planning decument or advisory body

First Program Year CAPER 11 Version 2.0





Town of Christiansburg

(5) What other resources were used in conjunction with HOPWA funded
activities, Including cash resources and in-kind contributions, such as
the value of services or materials provided by volunteers or by other
individuals or organizations

(6) Collaborative efforts with related programs Including coordination and
planning with clients, advocates, Ryan White CARE Act planning
bodies, AIDS Brug Assistance Programs, homeless assistance

programs, or other efforts that assist persons living with HIV/AIDS and
their families.

ii. Project Accomplishment Overview

(1) A brief summary. of all housing activities broken down by three types:
emergency or short-term rent; mortgage or utility payments to
prevent homelessness; rental assistance; facility based housing,
including development cost, operating cost for those facilities and
community residences

(2) The number of units of housing which have been created through
acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction since 1993 with any
HOPWA funds

(3) A brief description of any unique supportive service or other service
delivery models or efforts

(4) Any other accomplishments recognized In your community due to the
use of HOPWA funds, including any projects in developmental stages
that are not operational.

iii. Barriers or Trends Overview
(1) Describe any barriers encountered, actions in response to barriers, and
recommendations for program improvement
(2) Trends you expect your community to face in meeting the needs of
persons with HIV/AIDS, and
(3) Any other information you feel may be important as you look at
prﬁ\rldlnl EErﬂ{:ES to persons with HIV/AIDS in the next 5-10 years
b. Accomplishment Data
I.  Completion of CAPER Performance Chart 1 of Actual Perfarmance in the
provision of housing (Table II-1 to be submitted with CAPER).
ii. Completion of CAPER Performance Chart 2 of Comparison to Planned
Housing Actions (Table I1-2 to be submitted with CAPER),

Program Year 1 CAPER Specific HOPWA Dbjectives response:

The Town of Christiansburg does not participate is HOPWA,

OTHER NARRATIVE

Include any CAPER information that was not covered by narratives in any other
section.

_——— e e e e e e

First Program Year CAPER 12 Version 2.0





TABLES

HOUSING NEEDS

CONTINUM OF CAR HOMELESS
POPULATION AND SUBPOPULATIONS
CHART

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ACTIVITIES

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS

SUMMARY OF SPECIFIC ANNUAL
OBJECTIVES

PROJECT ACCOMPLISHIMENTS






CPME Vorsion g2

Grantee: |
H0using Needs Table Duily gumsglefe Sige poctizme O MOT dyzw im edkioss st Uias bise | "%’ﬁ:lll
Housing Needs - Comprehensivig | carmi :.rr;:I et DURDNTIES Disabled
" . o = = [y P
Housing Affordability Strateqy. | .5 o "'_1' _"‘“f f“': i o '53 e
{CHAS) Data Housing Problems o |AEENF12]5]3)2 g 3 ; ElE| ¥ ey [
M BER O MG RS L 53 H= ! e [l E 1
Any housing problems 538 35] o] o o] o aof o] o] o o] wwaw i In iap} 37
g Cost Burden > 30% 43 & 35| of of of of of of el of of o W zzay i fn
Cost Burden >50% 61 & 35] of o] of of ol of ol al ol & o) #ensly W
1 [l o possEsELHE T EL
§ [ With Any Housing Problems w54] 19| o] ol o] of of o 5| o of o B 3T M
Cost Burden > 30% 584 wsl o] of of of ¢ =f of o] of o [7 T M
E g Cost Burden >50% 317 [ of of ol of of of ol of © ol sz |t o
E [ULRBER [ WLUSEHOLES [ ) =
i g With Any Housing Problems 0% 18] ¢ o] of o]l ol of ¢f o o] o nf eewd Ji L]
= & |__Cost Burden > 30% [ 14] o] o o] of of of o] o] of o af easa i n
= o] Cost Burden >50% 35 & ol ol ol ol ol o o] o} 1 al gawe i B
g g SUMBER £ sl Al 3h [
c Wikh Any Housing Problems 27 114 ol of of of o) of o] o] v nf sssall el
@ % Cost Burden > 30% 7¢ 114 of of of of of of o] o i kil
€| | 3 | Cost Burden >50% 34 1 80 1 L u
8 HUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS J TS bl
£ g With Any Housing Problems 2% 4] 22 o] o] of of of of o af sreslo In
- Cost Burden > 30% 25 4 221 o] o] of of of of o of of o iof wwans 0
|= Cost Burden >50% [ sl o ol o of of of of o o) ol svasls
3 NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS lﬁ ¥al
2 g With Any Housing Problems [X¥1 5] o] o o] o o] of o | o waen fi I
el } Cost Burden > 30% £4 1 2s] o] of of of o of 2| 0 af seee i [
Y Cost Burden »>50% 3% 150 ©l of o D] of ol o] 3 i w20 i [
él LIS EEN, 01 NELEESCH D% [ 0
g With Any Housing Problems [} o] of &) o] 5 of of ¢ o] Ol @O af ##es i L]
& |__Cost Burden > 30% 3 o] of 3‘ [ ol ol o] ol o] o [ EEET [
3 Cost Burden >50% O i ol W ol ol of of o of < af meee i 1
g MUMBER OF MOUSERDLDS JE= | 43
With Any Housing Problems 100 43] of of of aof of of of & o] cf [ EEXT [ "
% Cost Burden > 30% [T af ol of of of ol of of of o nETTTn W
2 Cost Burden >50% «;1 39f of of ¢l ol o1 ol of of o of sanefi m
MBS O W bis Hin [ [T T [ 40
With Any Housing Problems A 40] cf of of o] o ol o s i 1 TLs
g Cost Burden > 30% 7 400 of of o o o] of 3] ¢} o samafu
Cost Burden >50% %] ), vl o] © 3l o of seaw i
J JHUBEBER GF Il‘.ﬁéﬁiﬂlos !_ml: §i4
§ | __with Any Houslng Problems 28] o] cf of o o] ¢ ol xevs i
i g Cost Burden > 30% 37 ¢ 4] ol of ¢| of ol of o Al #wss =
5 a Cast Burden >50% 239 33 of snas i
$ E [eiiiniiini £ib e iilei i B 20 12
&llz With Any Housing Problems 36 4 of of 0 o o o o] ¢ af ssasfi [
n Cost Burden > 309% b 4 5| of o ol D ¢l of of % ) # e e i [
I § Cost Burden >50% 54 o 1 7 TS T [
; g \WLIMEER CHT WOLIEE BN D% 1507 ] 1% i
=] WEthAnxﬂwhoblems ® g3] o ol o] of o 0 L O eawe i LB
(=] % Cost Burden > 30% H09 08 ol of of of of of 2 of u Of zzzxfl M
ﬂ;\’ £ Cost Burden >50% 41 %) 70| of o ol & [ B
w UM BER GF HOUSEHDLODS $ZHI % 9%/ =
E g With Any Housing Problems 271 aal o] o n 3l_of o u [ C
8 Cost Burden > 30% 273 g ol cf ¢ of of o 1l o
E Cost Burden >50% 13 0! 33] of of ol o] o of of o] u L]
; i G b G e 2 5
o g With Any Housing Problems [TX) 2] ol of o] o of o] of o} o o wawsfi y
5 Cost Burden > 30% ) 2] & ol of ol 2 el of & eI [
w g Cast Burden >50% 33 4 24l o ol ol ol ol of of & of ssan o
g g_.umer:n OF HOEE LS S [
== g With Any Housing Problems 100 4| 14 of ol of o] o of o o] seen i
g Cost Burden > 30% 714 0f ol of of cf of of of o o] =i o fesa s
Cost Burden >50% 714 wl of of of of of of of of ol © of seesly m
5 KUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS a4
With Any Housing Problems 22 3 0] of ¢f ef o] o o 9] o] u at sess "
g Cost Burden > 30% 22 ¥ 10] of of o ol of of o] u af #eai i i
2 Cost Burden >50% 24 7| 10 b2l of of of ol © [ EXTE E i
NUMBER OF HOWUSEHOLDS ST re un=f — runtn
£ {_With Any Housing Problems 40 3] 0| o of of no o] wess i [ W 41
% [Cost Burden > 30% 4] 30l o] of o of ol o of of w| | aleees i
Cost Burden >50% 1 ol of of of o o [ 0 of weaa i [
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS [T i no’
g With Any Housing Problems 279 60} of of o] ¢} of © o] of ] axew i [
| | 2 [ Cost Burden > 30% J4 3| 70 of of of of of of o o] of o] raanli 1
E 5 .E Caost Burden >50% ojl of ol ol of of of of of of of © o] zaasfi I
ol # 3 [HUMBE GF MOHEEHCLON 30s Ad i
g § |[__with Any Housing Problems ail o] of cf of of of of of o 0l o] sewe ) W
@ | 2| _Cost Burden > 30% vh of of ] o o of of of ¢ of sawa iy
HS5GNeed 1

CPMP





I 3 Cost Burden >50% 0.0 ol o I 5 T METITN
; % [NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 1007, 4 na
ol £ With Any Housing Problems e | ax] o] el @ 5 [0
| | £ |_Cost Burden > 30% e a5 ol wf ol o 4 [ of #aes 1
"R z Cost Burden >50% 54 [T ] ) ] L g [ EEET 1]
W NUMEER OF HCJSEHD! B pLeiy Wi (O
= B3 With Any Housing Problems [TE] safl o) of 4] & = DEC) ) ) 3 [
S| | & [costpurden > s0% q-u'l [T T T 5] ol ol ol ol o
A= Cost Burden >50% %3 AR 1 [ [7 B ) ) i i
ol |3 [rumers or pousesonoe 1007 15 Lalt]
o g With Any Housing Problems 17 & 4] Y ol w | af seaali n
g = Cost Burden > 30% 37 4 nl-m 4 [T u
HE & [Cost Burden >50% uﬂ 30 ] #ana
8 c;)[ g [nunbrs 07 HouSTROLG KT 41 n
T g With Any Housing Problems 25 1 ol o] of [ T I I o} sxas B
g Cost Burden > 30% L [T T ) T ‘of-o] o o) o Gl wews
Cost Burden >50% oo 0 &) xzix e
3 |HUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 1) 131
£ [ with Any Housing Problems 5 Y [ M ‘wf al ol o] o uf #ewnfi [0
£ [Cost Burden > 30% T 28] 4 [ M ) T [ TS (O T
3 Cost Burden >50% n.nl 14 it il u| I:|| [i] I [ EEEEA [l Fi
Total Any Housing Problem af o il al =] @) of o i Tl finateml | Z05
Total 215 Renter 1 Tut Eicerty =] Jorni Lamd sjpimez| 1 FAE
TataL 215 Ot il jom, e, ] LR Tatsi Eeiiery [T
Total 215 al of of o o] of af of of & o [ v i ] 370 it Dt 1165
HEGNeed

CPMP





diWNdD T SS9|9WOoH
- SSI[3WOH AJ|E3IUCIYD
### 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [e30L
### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 Bu|snoy o
an|oddns Juauetiad @
### |0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 Buisnoy |euonisuel]| ©
### 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i ] s18)3Ys Aduabsaw3
SRREIE[E | 2 9 g 3 3 g
L BE| £ 2 ele|®*la|® e[| *|2]|%|8]" o123 3 |enplAlpur :9jqel
& Wz el B W — ® L £ ® ® T |B2| o |SP3N SS9|3WoH :€ Hed
= < a G JB3A FETEIN € Jeaj 7 Jea) T leaj <
. sapnuend) JesA-g
_ o 10 (96e jo sieaA gT Japun) YInoa L
a e 3DUB[0IA 2ASAWIO( 4O SWIPIA "9
i 0 SATY/AIH Yim SU0SIad G
: a0 Suesajep b
1 | iy asnqy IcUeISqNS JIUoIYD €
. : g ot 11 AlleJudy AjR1aAss g
ﬁuEmmm_nm__E Aeonsness (s) T 0 T SS9|aWOoH AJjeaIuoiyd T
Ajjend eje
IR 5 =301 Pa:3HBYS-UN Pa12113u3 suone|ndodqns SS9|9WOH ¢ Hed

Usm aigen! Ajeonsness (5) | snews (5)[g
>u__m:U eieq

uopRdIps1Ng

|eyoL

jeuonisuel|

SuabJiawg

paJsajpys-un

paJay|ays

+6 £ 8t eg + T Saul|) |ejol
68 [4 A o Saljiwed uaJpiiyd
UJIM SS2|3WOH U| SU0SIad ‘eg
6¢ 0 97 £1 uaup(iyD Yiim sajjluied SS9|WOH ¢
1 T £ S|enplAIpU] SSaPWOoH ‘T

uonendod sso|oWOH :T Med

ueyd
suonejndodqns pue uonendod SS3I3WOH d4€) JO WNNUNUO)

E'T UoisiaN diNdd






diNdD [4 SSa[9WOH

‘saiioe) 201sn(l [euw LD

10 ‘sanjide) Aduapuadap |edlwaya ‘sapa||ioey Yyijesy jejuaw ul Buiall s)npe (§) pue &)l 3y pue saii|[de) uouUABp ‘aled Ja)so0y Aduabuswia
‘sapiioey JusWieR.} [RIIUAPISAY ‘siejidsoy ul uoljesnp pajedidijue Uoys e Joj pue Ajl4elodwa) apisal mou ‘Jualluopueqe JO ssaussaawoy
s,JusJed B JO UMO J13Y3 JO 3snedaq oym ‘YnoA 1o uaip|iya (€) ‘syun buisnoy jusuewniad Jayzo Jo Buisnoy jusueuwad dHS ‘aied

sn|d 493]2US ‘OYS 8 UoIRIaS Ul Bujpisal ale oym suosiad ssajawioy Alawoy (Z) ‘Buisnoy |euopuaauod u dn pajqnop Bulal aie oym suosiad
(1) :3unod jJou og ‘ssajPwoy S| Ajwey Jo uosiad sy asnedaq Asuabe areaud/Hiqnd e AqQ pled sjuswabueldie 13YonoA juswpede/jajow/|aioy
Aue pue ‘yinoA ssappwoy/Aemeun. Joj swelboud |e)3UIPISAL ‘SIS BYS BIUI|OIA D1ISBWIOP Buipnppul ‘ssajawoy 8y 104 S19]3YSs |euollisUB.]

pue s1a3j2ys A>uabiowa ||e apn|Iul ,SI9]I3YS, 'SSS|BWOY U] 10) Si3]|3Ys Ul buipisal YINOA pue uaJp|iyd ‘SINpe Juno) ‘SSIBWOH palajpys

"(3) 10 (S) “(N) “(v)

:SE paynuap! 8q 3snw xoq ysea u| psjuasaid ejep ay3 Jo Ajenb ay)l ‘sejewnsa (3) Jo ‘seidwes a|qelas Ajjeonsiyels (S) ‘suoljelawinud (N)
‘spJodal aAljensIujwpe () (W0l 3q ISNW SJagquinu ayy swni ul julod ABp-3u0 € je SUOIJeJ0| PaialaYsun pue Palajjays u| suosiad ssaBWOY
JO $3jewW|3sa Jo sjunocd pajealdnpun ‘ajgelfal Ajjeansiieds buisn pajajdwod aq 1snw sjyl ‘suope|ndodqns ssa|dWOH :Z Hed Bunajdwo)

‘(3) 4o (S) “(N)

() ise paynuapl 8q 1SN Xoq yoea ul pajudsald ejep ay3 jo Ajljenb ayy ‘ssjewnss (3) Jo ‘sejdwes 3|gejj24 Ajjeonsiiels (§) ‘suonesawnua
(N) ‘spJodas aapesisiuiupe {y) :Wol) 3q ISNW SjUNod 3yl "awn ul juiod Aep-2uo e Je SUOIJEJ0| pala}jaysun pue palajays ul suosiad
ssajaWwoy JO SewW(3Sa Jo sjunod pajeddnpun ‘ajqedl Ajjesnsiels buisn pojaidwod aq 3snwl siyl  ‘uone|ndod sSaAWoH T Wed Bupajdwo)

### |0 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 felol
### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €] 0 0 0 0 0 0 BuisnoH|
aaoddns Jusuewlad ®
### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BuisnoH (eucnisuely| @
### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sJ3)|3ys Aduabiaw3
oTorl @ o)
SEEEI B | B | 2| » 9 £ g 9 9
Ehol s | s Ble|2lsldle|2|8lelg|2|¢8 ol 2
”a_mm Wm Iz 2 s = & o a & o g oy o & g mw m 5| @ saljlwed a|jqel
@ iz rm s | = LS ® i ® ® o S |85 | & [spoaN sssjpwoH v Hed
ef < o e10 G JeaA + Jea) £ Jeaj 7 dea 1 JE2A s<| v
=
1e0L sanpnuend teaji-g






diNdD 13 SSI|BLOH

‘'saoe|d Je(iuis JaYyjo pue

'sappiysA ‘spunosbdwed ‘sased ‘sBuip|ingino wiej Jayjo pue sdood uaxdiyd ‘s||@MJIeIS 10 $Jool Buipjing ‘sbuipying pauopueqe ‘(sjueineisal
‘syewoJlpune| ‘siajeay] alaow “6°3) sjuaWIYSI(qeIs? |RIDIBWIWOD Jyblu-[e ‘(1e2 peoJjied ‘sjauuny Aemgns *6'8) SWaISAS uoneyodsuen

Jo sued Jayjo pue sjodap uopeuodsuely ‘walsAs Aemybly sy Jo sped ‘sdwes Bupded ‘sA3)e ‘syled ‘s3pau)s spn|dul uolENqey

uewWnY JoJ JUBBW J0U S|4 'UOIEIIGEY UBWNY Joj Jueall jou sadeld u| Buidasls LInoA pue ualp|iyd ‘S)INPe JUN0D "SSS[AWOH paJa)|aysuin






Housing and Cosnmunity
Development Activities

Pugr & | dlmuigtne

Patini |

c
ptam

n cf Real Pre 0.201{a
spastion 570 201{b)
03 PublicFacddles ahd Impiosements_[General) $30 301{c)
B4 sentr Cenlors 920 201{c)
03B mngicapped Cervens 520 20140}
03C HiMeie,, Fodiitias (08 GReratng [oete) 570 201 1ch
0150 Youth Centers 570 201(¢}
[03E Megnporfind Faclities 570 201{c}
9aF barks Revreatinna bagobles 270 J01(c)
935 Furking Far dmes $70 20160
03 S0110 W e DLaposa) ITprveme nty, 519 201()
031 Pl Dratn Jmipraverhents 510 201(c]
831 Wate trSewer [mprowsments 570 201{c)
DK Streel S0 201(c)
0l Sifewaiks 570 J314c)
O34 Croid G e Coplers 570 20](c)
11 3M Troe Prnbing 573 204{c)
032 Fure Syahgn s Fquipment 570 201(c)

b rtgalth FacNbies Sru 0 (C)
030 Mnrsed and Neylected Children fae nnes 570 2014c)
03K Aspestos pemovar $70 J041c)
B35 Eaarilities Tof AJYS Pt nts (o] poe 1003 £ores) 520 301{g)
0371 Opuzating Coets of b levsiAIDS Patients Prougtat,
learance and Deryoition 57020118}
Iean-up of Contaminalad Swas 570 201{d)
95 Pubic Scraces (Generat) 570 J01(e)
05A S nice Serpioes 570 J01te]
953 Seeece 370 Q0N
95€ Legat Seryiges §70,901(F)

fruth Seryices 570.207(e)

955 Iamsponation Senvrss 373, 19145)
08 Substance Abuse Services 570, 204{e)
0873 Batereq and Abirieo Soouses 520 301 (e
2ot L Aruping 320,2000s)
031 Crume Awat 579,201 (z)
5] Fall fowsing Actry fis M (OBG, 1ben subjcel to 570 J0}(gs
Qb Ji tLendiong Goopseling $70 2ulle)

L Conld Cars Sorvices 570 20 (e}

M fnsith Seryicer §1D 0] (s)
03N Ancad 1 Heqiecter Cridren 59y 261 (e)
950 Meqtal weahh Servioes 570 201051
Q3P Seresnipe for g ad-Baped Pannts{gad magards Peison S70.25
050 Suts Barmants 570 704
DoR ralR At atonge (1 Airett) $79 204
135 Ronta| Monging Sylpigies G UOMG, ot pat,of 5= 570 20
5T gecurity Depnstts ( HUME . pot part of 5% Adrin g
Chb fntenm Ac<istance 57020100

I
|03 Relocgtipn 570,200(1)
3 n:

Lof M3
11 Bivately Dwned Unlities 570 20140}
apstructio I 5
13 Direct Hor Ascietance 570.201(n)
144 Pebap, $ingle 579 302
L6 fehb, Hylte Unit Besdenth 570 207
14C Public Hoysiyg | 20407
14D Behab Gther Publicly-Cromed Fes dentt ol Dunlding, 370,404 L LR - &)
14K kenap Publicly or Privatgiye g cal/Indy S70I0 4 L
LAF Lotegy EInceacy | 570 02 ol
118 Lo E2nabIIIMon 70 707 13
LLAH Sehgrditaty 0 570,207 o
14] (oo Bacerdiieng Hazard Tepl/Abnie 570,200 .
15 Coge 570.202(¢)
164 Reoideptsgl Mistons Preseryation $70,202(d)
[168 tion- Residenyal Histonic Preseryplion 570.202(d)
174.¢1 Lang tign 570 2036}
1ib €1 Irfrestraciur 530 20418}
126 €] b jing, Lonsinton, fehabitat 579 203
170 Qther Corgmere alvrtyntrl oL Ie 540 204021
1A ED Dugct Finangagl Asgrgtance to For Lrgtity 570 20001
108 ED Lechnigal Aosiotance 570 0]
120 Mg Eisrones Ars s1aee
19 HOWE, AririrgPyerusg Couts ol P (rof Lort of v, A
19 HOME D0 Oparating Cortrs pot pard of 5% AMTun o
19€ €D Mo pecht Lapacty Buding
St - n
1€ COBG Operation pngd Pepatr of Forggiongd PLOPATY
19F Plagned of Section 109 Lgan Prngiga)
196 unhemeg of pection 108 Lgat Principal
141 Starg CDBG Techrical Asisharce to Grntee:
20 Plan
21A G Peogram AT st 10 206
218 It Sot 910,206
21D Farr Houting Arliyig (Sublect to J0% fuleni) eap) 37
241 Sy 3slons or Apglicationy Tor Fedgeal Progrmms 579 208
21F HOME Fenta! Subeidy Powments {3 biect to 5% cap)
216 HOWE Sccuriyy Dopaes supicct by 5% cap)
216 GONE Atmin iy ng osts of ] {bbiced yn S gap
21 HOM; y o S e
22 Ypprogrammed Fungs
313 bty baceg howcmg -
31 Fog ity Bazed hoysiw « operion:
o erm rent mornigage utihly payenent
E Z1F eqang paced rental peoatancs
©
z

e |es PAcruial

ololelalalnle

o o

oo lelololole lblolalo e ko lolale o lo|o|o fsea

clelelelolnle

oo

2|2 Public Facilitias and Improvements

1 ']

1 = | fos

lcllealole

olollllloloe

i e e o o B o

Public Serviceas

pllokielle
ikl

ihi

o o

plolklilkialole

elolels

klelelelllelololala

elelebllklkibkll

=1
lele

LLLLLL

clelblelielele

31E Lind
111 Housing infgnmation gervices
31N Resource Igentiheation
316 Adrnrp iy gronies
1D A dteign - project bpovior
Acquipition of £¥isting rental yn:
Ejgnclun pf et Fettal gt
et alilation gf exfigling Fengd unit
Al sl s ghonre

ol oxi5iing owner unis
Paotparion o new pwner it
R o TAtIn OF £¥i5ting gwnar wmts
HOmeowaf 41D 135150 nce
i quigstiom of &kt ing rental units
Production of new genta
Benabili shion of g¥. g (g Lyl pntts
Renta] sasistange
Acquiotion of B isting owel units
Prowiuctiah of D gmost dnls
Reratuhitation of extsting owner units
Hemewnership ascriange

Totals

ookl ol il o o o o ) 4

o =

CDBG

olsolololololslolale s fololelolo | fofo ks folobe lo |o

nchaooocaoEb

ot

HOME

o lololale
o ookl

CommunityDev 1 CPMP





diWdD T SS3[AWOHUON

###% |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lesoL)
###% |0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 o] o 0 0] o 1] 0 sjuapisay BuisnoH JlIand 29| S
#### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 bliiwe; JBU1 3 SAIV/AIH /M Suosiad "99 m
#### |0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PSPIPPY BIQ JBIO/IOUOIIY 59| &
#ERE|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PRIGESIq AlISIISAYd b9 m
#### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q P|qesig Alequawdoeasq g9l o
#### |0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1] 1] 0 0 1} 0 SSIU||] |EIUIW DIAAIS /M SUDSIB] “T9 w
#### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0 ] 0 0 o Apspig [eud "19 m
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 Auspia "9 =

###HE|O 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 lelol
###% |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 Q 0] 0 0 sjuapisay BuisnoH JNgnd 65
#E## 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BIIWE) Y1 B SAIV/AIH /m suosiad ‘85|
#### |0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o 0 PSDIPPY BIUQ JSRI0/I0UO3NY LS| B,
#5770 0 0 0 ) 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 palaesia ATeoIsAud 95 ,w
#### |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] (4] 0 0 0 0 paiqesia Allejuswdofeag “S5| @
#### 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 (0] \ 0 0 0 0 SSBU{|T [EIUDIW II3AIS /M SUOSIAd b5 m
##EHE |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] Apap(3 jeud ‘€§
#### |0 0 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 Apapi3 "z§

2 o] e 0 0 0

o = o g o E o 3 Q 3 Q 3 @ » 0O

s | §|ls|s|elelelef[e|lse]g]¢® s5| z 6

gy <) @ m ) ) a o o 3 ® VMdOH bulpnjour spaaN

2 & a il i i  |g5| 8 |e123ds SS3|3WOH-UON

«5 JE3A P 183A € dea) Z 1eaA 1 JB3aA o .1M.. v
1901 SSNNUENY J8aA G-€






dWdD ! (1) 118

AR 0 V0D HVIA-LLINA
1IN0 GOOE E# SpUn 4 jo asinog
/A ax 8002
10AIa8 L00E Zi spun4 | 8ainog
I0MNa# 8002
/AT 5002 £# J01E0|IPU| RUBWIONEH |# SpUN4 Jo 204008
iO/AIC# S°LL69 VYOO HYIA-LLTINW ‘aanoalgo esoqe
iO/AIQ# L0 £# Spund jo adNog atj) poddns 120 sipeloid voelisiliwpe pue
i0/AIQ# €102 Buuued s)ejdwo”) - aARRelqQ [enuuy Jyceds
i0/NIO# [AR1)4 Z# Spun4 30 BIINOG

IFNVA# Qdl  [oeg'eis 1102 BLilue puE vonelsIvIWPY [31=laje)

%LE g |009'228 (0102 = Z# JOJEDIPU] BJUBWIOMR - L SpUn4 JO 80§

i0fAIQ# 0 V0D HVIA-LLINW
iO/AIO# ¥102 £2 SpUN4 JO 30IN0G
i0/AIO# €102
i0/AIO# 2102 23 Spun4 o aounog

iIFNTYAH Qdl |615'GL8 [LI0Z ajdoag [31:[a10) ‘aunonisedu puE sa|joes ongnd

| _i3NTvA# | Q"L j000'268 0102 - L# JOJedIpu) BDUBWIOPEd] - ¥ SPUN4 40 82105 spesban pue dopaag - ampaelqo oydeds| (1) 118
N | === —_— == 3 — ___jueuiuoijaul BIINS JO AYIIQISSeY/AIIIGEIRAY LTS
uo>=oo—no _m_.:.__._< uc_umnm

ﬂOaO_QEOU 1equnN 19quinN Jeej ©10)EJ|pU| BJUBULIOMGH spung jo £82iN0G #

juedied {en)dy peysedxs eApja8[go/ewosIng ‘[90 ayloedg

saA}o9lqO [enuuy syidadg jo Alewwng

0'Z UoISIBA diNDD Bingsuensuyo jo umo |






CPMP Versign 2.0

Grantee Name: Town of Christiansburg

Project Name:

Park Street Neighborhood Sidewalk Improvements

Description:

|IDIS Project #: |1

jUOG Code:

[VA510312 CHRISTIANSBURG

Developing and upgrading public facilities such as new sidewalk, repair of existing sidewalks, water and sewer upgrades
that would be located under those sidewalks within the low-moderate neighborhoods. The sidewalk will primarily serve
low-moderate income residents in obtaining accessible routes to established necessary services and commerical areas.

Location:

_Priority Need Category

51121020800 Census Track, The
area bordered by East Main St,
Depot 5t and Roanoke St

Select one:

Infrastructure

il

Explanation:

Expected Completion Date:

(12/31/2014)

Objective Category
O Decent Housing
@ Suitable Living Environment
O Economic Opportunity

Extend and improve sidewatks within target areas. Upgrade existing
and develop new infrastructure, including but not limited to curb
and gutters, water and sewer, and sidewalks where needed.

Specific Objectives

Outcome Categories
Availability/ Accessibility

1 Improve quality / increase quantity of pubtic improvements for lower income persons :‘

| v
(] Arrordabiicy 2h—oe S— — —
U sustainability 3| ) ) v
|11 Public Faciiies | w |Proposed Accompl. Type: | w |[Proposed
t . Underway x o Underway
g E Complete Complete
fﬂ £ | Accompl. Type: ‘: Proposed Accompl. Type: ]v Proposed
L= Underway Underway
-'é E' Complete Complete
& S |Accompl. Type: \V Proposed Accompl. Type: w |Proposed
g B — |Underway — el ~ {Underway

Complete Complete
Proposed Outcome Performance Measure | Actual Outcome

Improvement of
infrastructure

Linear feet of improved
Infrastructure

1 03L Sidewalks 570.201(c) v
I
LD3J Water/Sewer Improvements 570.201(c) ‘ v | Matrix Codes | W
I
' Matrix Codes | W | Matrix Codes ‘ b

| coBG l w ||Proposed Amt. 490,555 Fund Source: Proposed Amt.

- | ~|Actual Amount Actual Amount

0

@ | Fund Source: | vj Proposed Amt. Fund Source: m Proposed Amt.

> Actual Amount Actual Amount

E : —_—— :

B | Accompl. Type: } w |Proposed Units Accompl. Type: : ' |Proposed Units

gl i — Actual Units ~ |Actual Units

E Accompl. Type: ‘ : Proposed Units _Accompl' TY!_J_ei ‘ L Proposed Unlts
Actual Unlits 1 Actual Units

s
Project (1) 1 CPMP





Program Year 2

CDBG vJ

Proposed Amt. [$75,519

Actual Amount

Fund Source: | W |

Proposed Amt.

“|Actual Amount

Fund Source: \ v E

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Accompl. Type: W

Actual Units

Fund Source: R

| Accompl. Type: | ¥

Proposed Amt.

' Actual Amount

Proposed Units

Actual Units

Accompl. Type: | w

Proposed Units

“|Actual Units

Accompl. Type: . ¥

Proposed Units

Actual Units

o | CDBG i Proposed Amt. |30 Fund Source: | w ||Proposed Amt.

P B ~_|Actual Amount 3 "~ “|actual Amount

O |Fund Source: | w [|[Proposed Amt. s | Fund Source: | w ||Proposed Amt.

— (SE—|

>E- Actual Amount Actual Amount

© | Accompl. Ty_pe: \ w |Proposed Units _ACCO"_'P_L T\Lpe: i‘ w |Proposed Units

g’l Actual Unlts Actual Units

E Accompl. Type: Iv Proposed Units ‘ Accomp!. Type: ‘L Proposed Unlits
Actual Units Actual Unlts

Program Year 4

Program Year 5

Proposed Amt. |[%0

|

DBG \

)

Actual Amount

_Fund Source: ‘ v |

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Fund So b vl
 Fund source: |

11 Public Facilitiel W

Proposed Amt. 30

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Fund Source: L v

i}

Proposed Amt.

AccomEI. Type: |W

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Actual Amount

Actual Units “|Actual Units
Accompl. Type: ‘ w {Proposed Unlts Accompl. Type: ‘ w {Proposed Units
: " |Actual Units — |Actual Units
CDEBG w |Proposed Amt. |40 Fund Source: | w |Proposed Amt.

‘| Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. |$D

Proposed Units

Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units

Actual Units

4

Proposed Units

[
Accompl. Type: |

Project (1)

Actual Unlits

Accompl. Type: ‘ v

Proposed Units

Actual Units

CPMP





CPMP Vession 2.0

Grantee Name: Town of Christiansburg

Project Name:

Park Street Neighborhood Sidewalk/Infrastructure Improvements (admin)

Description:

|1D1S Project #: |2

|uoG Code:

|VA510312 CHRISTIANSBURG

Funds to be used for Administration purposes

Locatlon:

Priority Need Category

Proposed Outcome

Performance Measure

Enter location, address, zip codes, § _—
census tracks, or other elements Select one: | Infrastructure T
that will help to identify the
location of the project.
Explanation:
Expected Completion Date:
{12/31/2014)
Objechve Category
O Decent Housing
@ suitable Living Environment
(O Economic Opportuity - ________Specific Objectives
Qutcome Categories 1 Improve quali;yj inErgase gpantity of public improvements for lower income persons | ¥ |
E AvaliabilityAccessibility ==
[ ] Afardability. PSS = ==
[ sustainanility 3 - v
|
w |11 Public Fadiides lv Proposed Accompl. Type: l' Proposed
= '  |Underway X i — |Underway
g v Comgleta Comglete
2 E —
T s Accompl. Type: w |Proposed Accompl, Type: ‘ w |Proposed
V=l " |underway 5 — lUnderway
-qo-'u E‘ Complete Complete
—
s 9 Accompl. Type: + |Proposed Accompl. Type: E w |Proposed
2 i ~ |Underway B “Underway
Complete Complete

Actual Outcome

21A General Program Administration 570.206 | w | Matrix Codes
— —_———— _—-—-a—lr " — — r—
. Matrix Codes W | Mabrix Codes v |
L e ——— _ S = L]
' Matrix Codes w || Matrix Codes v |
| COBG ﬂ Proposed Amt. |$27,539 Fund Source: | ' ||Proposed Amt.
= Actual Amount [46,917.50 i ~ |Actual Amount
o
@ | Fund Source: ‘ w ||[Proposed Amt. Funid Source: L 4 | Proposed Amt.
E B Actual Amount |Actual Amount
E A.CCOH"ID_' Type |_Z PI"OP‘USEd‘ Units M(gm Type: :_, Proposed Units
gi Actual Units Actual Units
& | Accompl. Type: | W Proposed Unlits Accompl. Type: | 'w [Proposed Unlts
Actual Units Actual Units
— = . —_—f
Project (2) 1 CPMP





rogram Year 2

P

Program Year 3

CDBG v

l Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Fund Source; | W

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

L

Fund Source: lv Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount
Accompl. Type: | 'w |Proposed Units

| Accompl. Type: ¥

Fund Source: ‘ Ll Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Actual Units
Fund Source: | W ||Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

: Fund Source: ‘v

Actual Units Actual Units
Accompl. Type: | 'w |Proposed Units Accompl. Type: !v Proposed Units
T *' Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Fund Source: ' v

Accompl. Type: ‘ v

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Fund Source: ‘ A 4

| Accompl. Type: |w®

I Proposed Amt.
=

Actual Amount
Proposed Units

Proposed Amt.

Fund Source: ‘ v

Actual Units Actual Units
Accompl. Type: | 'w |Proposed Units Accompl. Type: ' 'w |Proposed Units
] ~ | Actual Units ~ "|Actual Unlts

Proposed Amt.

< Fund Source: v | ‘

= — = — "|Actual Amount Actual Amount

]

@ | Fund Source: [ V! Proposed Amt. Fund Source: F |Proposed Amt.

>E. ~ " |Actual Amount IE “|Actual Amount

0 | Accompl. Type: | w | Proposed Units Accompl. Type: | w {Proposed Units

81 Actual Unlts e Actual Units

nh. _Acmm Type: | w {Proposed Units Accompl. Type: !v Proposed Units
Actual Units Actual Unlits

Fund Source: | W {|Proposed Amt. { Fund Source: ] w |Proposed Amt.

N

. Actual Amount Actual Amount

® | Fund Source: [ w ||[Proposed Amt. Fund Source: ‘ [i Proposed Amt.

E ] Actual Amount Actual Amount

@ | Accompl. Type: | ¥ Proposed Units Accom_pl. Type: |V | Proposed Units

g! Actual Units Actual Units

6-. Accompl. Type: | ¥ Proposed Units ACCQ,EL T_ype: k Proposed Units
Actual Units Actual Units

Project (2) 2 CPMP





IDIS REPORTS

o IDIS PR26

o IDIS PR54

]
i
|






‘Ad *Ad OTOT ‘Ad

%000
0

0
0
0
0

0§ ££7'90T
0S°LT69

0

0

05°LT69

0

0

0

00'SET'ETT

o O O 0o 0o

00'S6T'ETT
0

010¢
YA " DUNESNVILSIHHD

SNOSY¥3d QOW/MOT ONILIFANIE STHNLIANITdXT JAILYINWND ST

NOILYTNDTVD Li43N3I8 AOW/MOT OL 123raNS STUNLIANIAXT LIN JALLYINNND T
NOILY2IHILYID NI IHIAOCD (Ad)SHVIA INVYDOHd €2

SNOILYDIHILYID HYIA-ILTNW HOH 114INIE AOW/MO1

(TT INN/TZ ANN) LIGIYD QOW/MOT INIDYId 2T

{0Z-£T SANN ‘NINS) LIA3¥D QOW/MOT IVLOL TZ

11034D AOW/MO1 V101 31NdINOD OL INIWLSNIAY 02

SIILIALLOY QOW/MO1 YIHLO HO4 Q3syNasid 6T

ONISNOH LINN-ILTNW GOW/MOT HO4 Q3aN3dX3 8T

SYIYV 1vID3dS NI ONISNOH AOW/MOT HO4 GIANIdXA LT

QOI¥3d ONILHOdIY SIHL LI4INIE GOWMO ‘[l LuYd

{ST ANIT - 80 ININ} IINVIVE AIANIAXINN 9T

{(FT-TT SINIT NS} STHNLIAN3IXI TV1OL ST

SIYNLIANIdXI IVLOL ILNAWOD OL LNFWLSNIQY T

SLNIWAYdIY 80T NOILIIS HO4 SIAI N1 Q3sYNEsIa €1
NOILYYLISINIAGY/ONINNYI 404 SIAI NI a3syngsia 2T

(OT ANIT + 60 3ANIT) LI4IN3IE AOW/MOT OL 1D3rdNS LNNOWY TT

1143IN39 AOW/MOT OL 123rdNS LINNOWY 1¥LOL ILNdINOD OL LNFWLSNIay 0T
NOILVYLSININAY/ONINNYTd ANV SLNIWAYdIY 80T NOILDIS NVHL ¥IHLO SININISHNESIA 60
SIUNLIANIdXI D940 40 AHYININNS 11 1¥Yd

{£0-T0 SANIN ‘NINS) ITVIIVAY 1¥LOL 80

319V1IVAY TVLOL ILNdNOD OL INIWLSNIav L0

SNYNLIY 90

JWODNI WYYO0YUd HYIA LINTYHND SO

SANNZ NYO1 Q33LNVHYND 80T NOILD3S +0

TYMINIY NVEYN SN1dYNS €0

LNYHO INFWITLILNT 20

4VIA WVYDO0Hd SNOIATHEd 40 ANI 1V SONNA 9802 GIANIJXINN TO

SIDUNOSIY 84D 40 AHYWINNS 1 LHVd
Jeaj weidoly

aajueln
SOl 9N

Hoday Alewwns jefaueuly 594D - 9Z ¥d





%eTTT
00'S6TETT
0

0
00'S6T'ETT
00'SEB'ET
05°L169

0

0

05°LT69

%000
00'S6T'ETT
0]

0
00'S6T'ETT

o O 0O o0 o

%000

(St INIT/TY INIT) STILIAILLIY Vd HO4 3LVOI180 SONN4 LNIDY3d 9
(rr-z¥ SANIT ‘WNS) d¥D ¥d OL 103rdNS IVLOL S¥

dvD ¥d OL 123raNS 1W.LOL 3LNdWO0I OL LINJWLSNIAY v

JNODNI INVHDOYd HYIA LINIYUND €F

LNWHO INIWIILIINT Zv

(O INIT+ 6€ INIT - 8€ ININ + L€ INIT) SNOILYOI80 vd VLOL Tv
SNOILYDIT90 Yd TVLOL ILNdWOD OL LNIWLSNIrav of

¥Y3IA AVHDOUd SNOIAIYC 40 GN3I 1V SNOILVYDI180 QILVAINDIINN Vd 6€
HYIA WVYOO0Ud LNTHYND 40 ANI LV SNOILYDI180 Q31VAINDITNN Vd 8E
NOILVYLSININAY/ONINNY1d HO4 SIQI NI 3s4nasia L&

dvD (vd) NOILYHLSININAY ONV DNINNYTd A L¥Vd

(SE€ ANIT/TE INIT) SAILIAILIY Sd HO4 AILVOINE0 SANNJ LN3IDY3d 9¢
{PE-ZE SANIT ‘INNS) d¥D Sd OL LDIrANSs TvLOL SE

dv2 Sd 01 123rans 1¥.LOL 3I1NdINOD OL LNIWLSNray ve

JWOIN| WVUDOUd HVIA HOIHd EE

LINVHO INJWITLILNT ZE

(O€ INIT+ 6T INIT - 8Z INIT + £Z INIT) SNOILYOINE0 Sd TVLOL TE
SNOILYDINE0 Sd TVLOL ILNdNOD OL LNIWLSNIay O€

HVIA AVHDO0Ud SNOIATYd 40 N3 1V SNOLLYOI180 QILvAINDIINN Sd 62
UV3IA AVHDO0Ud LNIYHND 40 NI LV SNOILYDINE0 QILVAINDIINN Sd 82
$3D1AY3S DI1ANd ¥Oo4 SIAI NI a3syngsia £z

SNOLLYINDTYD dvD (Sd) IDIAY3S J118N4 Al LHvd

(tZ ININ/SZ ANIT) SNOSHId AOW/MOT OL LI4IN38 LNIJYIAd 92

voday Alewwng [epueuld 58400 - 9Z Yd





%0000
Bujuueyy pue
UOQRISURLPY [LiBUD

uofiead|ie 0102

00°'L J0 juaaiad se spunj papuadxaun - oljey ssaul[awl |
ssauljawil]

%0000L  (05°L16'9S ..M

%00°00} 05°216'9% Buiuue|d pue uonessIuLPY [BIBUSD

(%) Ananov jo edA) Aq saunypuadxy

abeluaaiad aunypuadxy Auanoy jo adAL

Sainjpusdxy

00°S6L'ELLS L olqejleAy [BJOL
000% 010z Jea ) weibold Suung paydiaoay awoou| wesbold
00'S6L'ELLS uonedojly 9902 010¢

spund g0z Jea ) weiboid

T102-0£-90 0L 0T0Z-T0-£0 WOl Jea) weibold

YA'DUN

= ol
GSNVLLSTIHD - b5ud e

3
a Ayonunued 5502





uoinsuy] [ejoueuld Juswdojarag

Alunwuwon Ag pue sealy Abajeng uoezielssy
(e1e3g 104 AunwwoD} pooioqublaN

u| pepuadx3 spund jo abejusaiad- 9

‘uonnjisuj [eloueuldy

00°0% juawdojaaag Ajunuwwio) Aq pue sealy
%002~ ABajelis uoneziepasy (8jelg Jo4 Ajunwwon)
pooysoqubieN Ul pepuadx3 spund- §

%000

%0 %000 spasp Juabin
[ PeeNamGtin Wbie/umis PO TG Buissaippy sainjpuadx3] jo abejuasiad- ¢

%002 %000 W6ig Jo wn|S JO uoeUIWI(T 10 UoUaARId
2yl ul piy 12yl sainjpuadx3 jo ebejusiad- ¢

%00°0 SESJY SWO03U| POA/MOT
wausd jey) sainjipuadx3 jo abejuadied- g

¢SISEQ E2IY UB UQ) JO Ajd8ld Joy)g
%009 %000 SP|OYaSNOH PUB SUOSIOd SWOIU|-2JEI8PO PUE
-m07 Bugsissy sain)ipuadx] jo ebejuadiad- |

bunabie) weiboid
TT0Z-0E-90 OL 0T0Z-10-£0 Woid Jea) weibold i
VA'DUNESNVILSTIHD - bSd i s






sjuawys)|dwoosoy 010z Jea s wesbold

B "

{915 poH PUT METUoE09-05) SWuT Eilepe -
(408=>) UDU] QJRIBPOW PUE MO |90L(GL05-0E) BUICHUT MO

N[

%00C '%00°0 {2408 <) LLIQIU] S]EI3POI pUB MO UON
i%00°0 (9%,08=>) @Woou| 2JeIBPO PUE MO [BIOL
wogy | (%0070 (%09-05) SWOoou| ajelspoy
%000 {%405-0¢) 3WOoU| MO
%000 {840E=>) BWOIU| MO ABWanxs
%009 abejuasiag [oAaT awodu).

saueIdeusg 9gdo JO SwWoodu|

'%00°0 %0070 (¢0~L£-€0 19UN pifEA) o_:maw_I
%00°0 %000 o (¥0-L£-€0 INUN PI|eA) JOPUE|S| SYIoB/UBISY
%00°0 %00°0 [e1REFYINW 1340
%000 %000 JOLIY UBDLYY/{OB|g B SAIEN UBHSE|Y/UBIpU| JsWy
%000 %000 SJUA B UESUSWIY UBDLY/Noe|g
%00°0 %000 SNUAN '3 UBISY
%000 %000 SUUAA B BAIJEN UBYSE|/UBIPU| UBDLIDLLIY
%000 %00°0 18pUE|S| Yo Jayj/ueliEMEH SANTEN
%00°0 %000 BAllEN uBjse|y/UBIpU| Uedlawy
'%00°0 '%00°0 uelsy
%000 %000 .. & " uesusWY uedYMoelg
%000 %000 UM

ouedsiy =101 aoey

,A10Bajes auyi3/eioey Aq saueioyaueg 58AD

T10Z-0€-50 OL 0TOZ-T0-£0 WOl Jes) weibald e
YA'DUNGSNYLLSTHHD - $5ud - 2
34 Juesn pojg Juswdopang Auniuwe) H8GD :






‘Ajlagoe Lpea J10) 30U0 13D|MY pajuned

9 pjNOM BaJe 3DIAIIS BU) U suostad Jo Jaqunu 3yj ‘eale 30IAIDS LIRS S pey sniAses Juauayip Bulpiaod sonianoe omg J| 63 {paaias Jaguunu |30} BLY B)e[ndjed

0) Pasn sem AJADDR Lpea Agq paalss suosiad Jo Jaquinu auy ‘seade 01I9s Huiddepano Jo awes ay) pey SI[IARDE 340w 10 U0 JI “AJiAgDe au) AQ paAlas BaJe aLg Jo
SJUDPISaJ ||e 0] 3|gR[IRAR S| SIS EaJE UR U0 suosiad awodu-ajelapoul pue -mo| Bugyauaq Jo aAnds(qo [euoneu au Bugsew Ajypey 1o 2dnies v “seajuelb Aq papodal
Se SafIADe Jyauaq eale adpnw [sased Auew ul] Joj DjGejieAe .19Mm SDNIIDR)/SADIAIBS WIOYM J0) SPIoY3SNOoy/suosied Jo Jaquunu [e303 ay) suasaLdsl Jaquinu S|yl §

*5paaU Juabin ssasppe pue ‘ybiq pue swnjs JO UOQBUIWIR PUe uopuaAa.d LR Ul

PIE ‘Sp|oYasnoy Jo SUosJad SWODUI-81eJapoLL pue -Mo| UsUSq 18U SSQIANDE |[e Joj pajiodad ase ejep asau ‘sa)e)s Jod “spasu Juabin ssaippe Jew seianoe pue ‘ubiq
pUB SWN[S JO Uoheulw® pue uoguasald ayj Uj pie Jel) SoQIARDe ‘siseq BaJe UB U0 SUOSI3d SWOOUI-3]RISPOIL PUEB -MO| 03 30Ues|sse apinold Jewy SaniAgIe Jo) ejep
apnjpul Jou op A3UL ‘Spjoyasnoy Jo suosiad SWODUI-312J3poLll pue -Moj JYauaq ARDRJIP 1L} SIRIARDR BSOL J0) AjUC Bie Bep 9SaY) ‘SeRIUNILIOD JUSWSRIRUS Jo4

1eaA welboud aup bupnp (aagoalgo jeuoneu e aaey sepwupoe buiuued :e3s uaym 1dadxa
‘uonessiuiwpe pue Guuueld BuipnpxXe) saNIARDE jje o) saJnIpuadxa [e30] A Aq SOQIARDE DLIOOU|-2]RISPOW PUe-Mmo| 10} saimpuadxe |enuue Buipiap Aq paaueq €

‘saJmipusdxs assu} U paIIsysd JoU S| spuny Juelb jo wingal 3yl 7

"51e9A Joud wou) a|gejear usaq sAeYy AW Spuny [euonippe ‘osly T

sajoN

00°0% paje|dwon sajAndY 40} pabeiara spung

0 BuisnoH Jun BINW-PSIENIIGERYSY SHUn
0 spun a|Buig-pajeyjigeysy suun
0 a|qe|leny alam sJ|I9E4 PUB SIDIAIDS WOYAA JO) SUOSISH
i0 salyjIoe 2jgng PUB S2AAIBS 2liGNd Ag AjiewiLd ‘Ajjoali pajsIssy suosiad
0 ‘ - 8oue}sIssy BuisnoH Buialesay sployasnoH
0 paule}aYy Jo pajeal) sqor [enjoy

Jaquinpn juawiysidwoosy

T10Z-0£-90 01 0T0Z-T0-£0 WOl Jeaj wesbolg
VA'DUNGSNVLLSRIHD - $Sdd R







From: Planning & Zoning and Public Relations Departments

To: Christiansburg Town Council; Christiansburg Planning Commission 

Re:  Planning Commission’s request to hold separate public hearings



In light of the Christiansburg Planning Commission’s request to hold separate public hearings, the Planning & Zoning and Public Relations Departments request that Town Council consider the following in making a decision regarding this matter:   

· While some Planning Commission members are requesting this separation of public hearings so they are no longer obligated to attend Council meetings, it creates an additional burden on applicants and members of the general public to attend two separate meetings in order to address both public bodies 

· Applicants and/or the general public may be confused in understanding there are two separate public hearings to attend if they wish to address everyone with authority to make a recommendation or decision

· There is a possibility that the public will attend one meeting and not the other, so the same information is not being considered by both Town Council and Planning Commission

· Town Council’s vote is binding; Planning Commission public hearings may not be attended because their recommendation is not binding.

· Town Council and Planning Commission will need the opportunity to review meeting minutes and any recordings of the public hearings, if held separately.

· Will the Town Attorney need to be present at both public hearings? 

· Will Planning Commission public hearings need to be recorded by the videographer?  If so, who will pay for this extra cost?

The Town has made notable strides in the past two years toward increasing and encouraging public input and engagement.  We believe that separating the meetings is a step backwards because it places additional burden on our citizens to attend two separate meetings if they wish to communicate directly with both Town Council and the Planning Commission.  It also creates a significant opportunity for both public bodies to make decisions without all available information if input is only received at one hearing or the other.    

We believe the better solution may be to preserve the use of joint public hearings by Town Council and the Planning Commission.  If joint public hearings do continue, the Planning & Zoning Department would like to hold additional trainings with the Planning Commission regarding the use of work sessions to ask detailed questions and limiting commentary/questions at public hearings in order to simply receive input from the general public.  The Planning & Zoning Department also plans to encourage Planning Commission members to communicate and ensure the Commission is adequately represented at joint public hearings, while allowing members to occasionally miss hearings if the need arises.   

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this matter.


Ord. 2011-__




AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28 “TRAFFIC AND 

MOTOR VEHICLES” OF THE CHRISTIANSBURG TOWN CODE 

IN REGARDS TO PROVISIONS FOR IDLING VEHICLES


WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Christiansburg has studied amendments to the Traffic and Motor Vehicle Ordinance of the Town of Christiansburg in regards to provisions for idling vehicles; and,



WHEREAS, Council deems proper so to do,


Be it ordained by the Council of the Town of Christiansburg, Virginia that Chapter 28 “Traffic and Motor Vehicles” of the Christiansburg Town Code be amended by the addition of Section 28-20 as follows:


Sec. 28-20. Idling of vehicles; violation.


Any person who idles a vehicle or allows a vehicle to idle in any Residential District, as defined in the zoning ordinance, for a period exceeding fifteen minutes in any twenty-four hour period, except for safety or emergency operations purposes, shall be guilty of a class 1 misdemeanor and shall be punishable as provided in Section 1-6.

This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.  If any part of this ordinance is deemed unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction all remaining parts shall be deemed valid. Ordinances or parts of any ordinances of the Town whose provisions are in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.


Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the foregoing ordinance at a regular meeting of the Council of the Town of Christiansburg, Virginia held ____________, 2011, the members of the Council of the Town of Christiansburg, Virginia present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:






Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Mayor Richard G. Ballengee*


D. Michael Barber

  


Cord Hall


  


Steve Huppert


  


Henry Showalter

  


Bradford J. Stipes

  


James W. “Jim” Vanhoozier
  


*Votes only in the event of a tie vote by Council.


SEAL:


__________________________


______________________________


Michele M. Stipes, Town Clerk


Richard G. Ballengee, Mayor


